Kathleen CameeII

From: Kristen Mobilia <kristen.mobilia@videolinktv.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 2:07 PM

To: IBFSINFO

Cc: Kevin McCarthy; Tricia McGrath

Subject: Videolink - request for callsign #£020132 reinstatement
Attachments: Surrender Authorizations - 9.22.16.pdf

Hello,

We just spoke a few minutes ago. Thank you for the quick directions of how to proceed with reinstating our callsign.

Please accept this email as an official request to reinstate our callsign #£020132 (please see the first callsign on page #1
of the attachment). Our accounting department had mistakenly requested the cancellation not realizing that callsign
#E020132 is essential to our business.

Thank you very much!!!

-Kristen

Kristen Mobilia | Director of Finance and Administration
Videolink

0: 617-340-4164 M: 617-480-6163

Newton, MA 02465

Twitter | Linkedin | YouTube



Surrender Action Complete

Surrender Authorization(s)

This is to confirm that, effective 9/21/2016, you have succassfully filed a request to Surrender the
Authorizations and Licenses listed balow. Pending applications associated with the Surrendered
Authorizations may ba Dismissed upon Surrender action,

For administrative purposes, Flle Number: SUR-NDR-20160921-00041 has been assigned to

this Surrender action.

Fils Number Calisign

v SESLIC2002050300788 £020132
s SESLIC2007091801269 E070226
s SESLIC2010012500111 E£100020
== SESLIC2010042000457 E100052
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http://licensing.fcc.gov/imyibfs/web/surrender.do?method=printPreview&ssid=213522667...

Page 1 of |

Cl/\c..a EQ_S‘*
h\\ '&\M '%ld‘“_
Maye - Lo
Wennat\ (e

9/21/2016



